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May 10, 2007 
 
BABT 
Balfour House 
Churchfield Road 
Walton-on-Thames 
Surrey 
KT12 2TD 
 
RE: Change request for Class II Permissive Change 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
 
Type of Application:  Class 2 Permissive Change 
 
FCC ID:   PJ5VHFGEN1 
 
Company:   Raymarine, Inc. 
 
Original Product:  Ray218 
 
New Product:  Ray55 
 
Reason for application: To update original approval to include the Ray55 as a 

technical variant. 
 
Comment 1: The differences are that the Ray55 has no loudhailer option 

and has a smaller LCD display.  The Ray55 is an alternate 
housing of the certified product. 

 
Attestation:  The Ray55 continues to comply with the applicable FCC 

regulations under which the Ray218 was originally approved.  
The testing performed and detailed in the accompanying 
report confirms this continual compliance.  
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Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Keith Wansley 
Raymarine, Inc. 
VP of Sales 
Telp: 603-846-4831 
Keith.Wansley@raymarine.com 
 


